Roxe Chanel -

" From: : Chenier Pierre on behalf of Haringey Building Control

Sent: 21 May 2019 10:04
To: ‘rhys@supportthecause.co.uk'
Cc: 'Stuart Glen"; Licensing :
Subject: ~ RE: Application for a New Premises Licence- Down Lane Studios, Ashley House,
* Ashley Road, Tottenham, London,
Attachments: - Binder1.pdf

' Dear Mr Rose,

Technical Standards For Places Of Entertainment
Re : New Premises Liense
Address : Down Lane Studios, Ashley House, Ashley Road

I refer to our site mmeting yesterday at the above premises.

For your convenience, | have enclosed the few sections of the Technical Standards For Places Of Entertainment to
which I was referring. There are other sections of this document which are also applicable and should also be
considered.

From the sections of the document which have been included,

Table 7, demonstrates the maximum number of people and the accompanying minimmum number of exits and sizes
required for each area.

Table 3 indicatres how the floor factors are to be applied and to what areas.

Section E2 indicates the fire resistance which is to be provided

Section F1 indicates the minimum requirements for the elecgtrical installation

Table 20 indicates the minimum fresh air input for the various areas, F3 touches on the extraction requirements
Table 25 indicates the minimum number of WCs that are required.

If you could have a look at the whole ‘Technical Standards For Places Of Entertainment’ document before our next
meeting and we can further discuss how to progress on 29" May at 2.30pm

Please let me know should you have any queries

Regards

Pierre Chénier

Senior Building Surveyor
Building Control

Tel : 020 8489 5136



